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' ' PT. SCG Lightweight Concrete Indonesia
JI. Surya Tekna Kav. T1-3, Suryacipta City Of Industry,
Kutamekar, Ciampel, K. g, Jawa Barat 41361, Indonesia

PURCHASE REQUEST APPROVAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION

PR Number 11021015327
Total Price . IDR 55,425,000
Attachment : Click here
No. | Item | A | Material Short | Qty Unit | Delivery Plant | Matl.Group | Value
Text Date
1 10 K12B02001 Solar 5000.000 L 15.07.2024 PT Supplies 55,425,000
SLCI
Purpose:

[10]Stock solar for forklift operational & mix with grease for oiling process

Dibuat Oleh,
90401(Yayan Abdul Azis)
at
2024-07-10 15:36:10

Ini adalah dokumen yang dihasilkan komputer. Tidak diperlukan tanda tangan.
This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required. FO-PU-01-001
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Fw: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi 15-31 Juli 2024

Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>
Tue 16-Jul-24 11:34
To:Arfandi Kurniawan <arfandikurn@scg.com>

From: FRISKA ROULINA SILALAHI <friskrou@scg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 11:33

To: Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>

Subject: FW: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi 15-31 Juli 2024

maria.ulfa@ip-energi.co.id

friskrou@scg.com

ausmana@scg.com ari.herdyana@ip-energi.co.id asihseti@scg.com ahmad.carlim@ip-energi.co.id
chakkapy@scg.com ratna.komalasari@ip-energi.co.id adit.saputra@ip-energi.co.id dimas.wijayanto@ip-energi.co.id
akbar.perwira@ip-energi.co.id>; ahmadc85@gmail.com naila.fauziyah@ip-energi.co.id febrian.pratama@ip-energi.co.id
thias.ramdhani@ip-energi.co.id gallant.alrohman@ip-energi.co.id firman.ramadhan@ip-energi.co.id

mariaulfa.ipe @gmail.com

Dear Ibu Friska,

Berikut terlampir harga yang sudah kami kalkulasi kembali ya, silahkan di review, semoga bisa menjadi pertimbangan. Terima Kasih.

OFFERING SCG Jakarta SCG Banten SCG Banten SCG Bodebek SCG Jabar 1
'Volume 5KL
PBBKB Include
Basic Price Rp11.834 Rpll.
PPN 11% Rp1.302 Rpl.2
Total Price Rpl13.136 Rpl2.
OFFERING SCG Jabar 2 PION SIAM KRW SIAM BKS TSS
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